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ADDENDUM 

Posted Date:  MARCH 11, 2024 

Solicitation No.: 24-36 

Solicitation Name:  Furnish Doors & Door Hardware 

Subject:   Addendum Number 1 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 

solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein 

remain unchanged, including the response date. Words, phrases, or sentences with a strikethrough represent 

deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded phrases or sentences represent additions to the 

original solicitation. 

 ATTACHMENT: Attachment A - Answers 

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

1. 

Doors 

What size are the doors you are needing to be quoted? 

For the fire rated doors, do you need metal or wood fire rated or both? 

If you need wood fire rated doors what is the rating you need? 

Answer See Attachment A 

2. 

Clutch Handles- Corbin 

What is the trim and finish? 

Do you want these with a cylinder if applicable? If so, what keyway? Or 

would you like them less cylinder? 

Answer See Attachment A 

3. Non-Clutch Handles – Corbin 

What is the trim and finish? 

Do you want these with a cylinder if applicable? If so, what keyway? Or 

would you like them less cylinder? 

Answer See Attachment A 

4. Round Knobs – Corbin, Hager, Cal-Royal 

What is the trim and finish? 

Do you want these with a cylinder if applicable? If so, what keyway? Or 

would you like them less cylinder? 

Answer See Attachment A 
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5. Deadbolt 

What finish do you want? 

 

Answer See Attachment A 

  

6. Padlocks 

What is the manufactures’ part numbers for these items as well as the size 

and finish? 

 

Answer See Attachment A 

  

7. Keys 

What is the manufactures’ part numbers for the Schlage, Yale and Kwikset 

keys as well as the keyways? 

Answer See Attachment A 

  

8. Aluminum Push/Pull Plates 

What manufacturer are you wanting for the push and pulls? 

What size and finish do you need? 
 

Answer See Attachment A 

  

9. Closers 

For the Norton closer what finish do you need? 

For the Corbin and Cal-Royal closers what part number do you need and 

finishes?  
 

Answer See Attachment A 

  

10. Frames 

What is the manufacturer part number for the frames you are wanting? 

What size window frame do you need? 
 

Answer See Attachment A 
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11. Miscellaneous 

Mullion bar - What is the manufacturer part number, size, and finish? 

Roton hinge - what is the manufacture part number, size, and finish? 

Standard hinges - What is the manufactures’ part numbers and finish? 

½” surface - What is the manufactures’ part numbers and finish? 

Backing plates - What is the manufacture part number, size, and finish? 

ED2200 - What is the manufacturer part number, size, and finish? 

-Please specify what wiring pulls w/ and w/o holes is referring to. 

ED5200 - What is the size and finish for the panic bar and the trim? 

Threshold, door sweeps and drip caps - What is the manufacturer part 

number, size, and finish? 

Grab bars, partitions, bathroom signs, hinges, and stall locks - What is the 

manufacturer part number, size, and finish? 

Lab pins, springs, caps, and key cut brushes - What is the manufacturer 

part number, size, and finish? 

Floor stops and door/wall stops - What is the manufacturer part number, 

size, and finish? 
 

Answer See Attachment A 

 

 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED 

NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND 

SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 

 
Debbie Jackson 
    ________________ 

Debbie Jackson 

Purchasing Specialist III 
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ADDENDUM 1 
ATTACHMENT A 

24-36 Furnish Doors & Door Hardware 

ANSWERS (IN BLUE) 
 

• Locks are Corbin Russwin “33” Series. 

• Finish 26D Brushed Nickel or Brushed Chrome unless otherwise indicated.  

• Additional information is not available on all questions. 
  
 
 

Doors/Door Hardware 

Item Description of Parts - Price As Identified Or Equivalent 

Item Doors UOM 
Estimate

d 
Quantity 

 Unit Price   

1 Metal                                3’ x 7’ ea 1 $  

2 Wood                               3’ x 7’ ea 1 $  

3 Fire-rated                       45 min ea 1 $  

4 Window-kits                  7” x 21” ea 1 $  

Item Clutch Handles - Corbin UOM 
Estimate

d  
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 CL 3351-Office ea 1 $  

2 CL  3352-Classroom ea 1 $  

3 CL  3357-Storeroom ea 1 $  

Item Non-Clutch Handles - Corbin UOM 
Estimate

d 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 CL  3551-Office ea 1 $  

2 CL  3555-Classroom ea 1 $  

3 CL  3557-Storeroom ea 1 $  

Item Round Knobs-Corbin, Hager, Cal Royal UOM 
Estimate

d 
 Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 ML  2051-Office ea 1 $  

2 ML  2055-Classroom ea 1 $  



 
 
 
 

3 ML  2057-Storeroom 
ea  

1 $  

4 ML  2002-Classroom Security 
ea  

1 $  

Item Deadbolt UOM 
Estimated 
 Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 DL3217-Corbin-Deadbolt ea 1 $  

Item Corbin Russwin -Padlocks UOM 
Estimated 
 Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 Mortise Shell ea 1 $  

2 Rim Cylinder Shell  1 $  

3 Cylinders D1 H02 Keyways  1 $  

Item Keys UOM 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 D-1-Corbin         Interior Doors 
ea  

1 $  

2 H02-Corbin         Exterior Doors/Mechanical 
ea  

1 $  

3 H012-Corbin 
ea  

1 $  

4 Schlage 
ea  

1 $  

5 Yale 
ea  

1 $  

6 Kwikset 
ea  

1 $  

Item Aluminum Push/Pull Plates UOM 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 Aluminum Push ea  1 $  

2 Aluminum Pull ea 1 $  

Item Closers UOM 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 Norton – 1601 ea 1 $  

2 Corbin      Brushed Nickel or Chrome Finish 
ea 

1 $  

3 
Cal-Royal  Brushed Nickel or Chrome 
Finish 

ea 
1 $  

Item Frames UOM 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 Welded 3’ x 7’ 
ea 

1 $  

2 Knockdown 3’ x 7’ 
ea 

1 $  

3 
Window              

              3’ x 3’  5 7/8”  Fire Labeled 

ea 
1 $  

Item Miscellaneous UOM 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

1 Mullion Bar – Head/Foot ea 1 $  



 
 
 
 

      

Item Miscellaneous UOM 
Estimate

d 
Quantity 

Unit Price  

2 Roton Hinge               Aluminum ea 1 $  

3 
Standard Hinges 4 ½”  Brushed Nickel or 

Chrome Finish 
ea 1 

$  

4 
½” Surface   Brushed Nickel or  

Chrome Finish 
ea 1 

$  

5 
Backing Plates    Brushed Nickel or 

Chrome Finish 
ea 1 

$  

      

1 ED2200 Panic Bar-Corbin ea 1 $  

2 1. Wiring Pulls w/ holes ea 1 $  

3 2. Wiring Pulls w/o holes ea 1 $  

      

1 ED5200 Panic Bar - Corbin ea 1 $  

 1. Trim N955ET LC ea 1 $  

      

1 Threshold ea 1 $  

2 Door Sweeps ea 1 $  

3 Drip Caps ea 1 $  

      

1 Grab Bars   36”   Stainless Steel ea 1 $  

2 Partitions ea 1 $  

3 Bathroom Signs ea 1 $  

4 Hinges ea 1 $  

5 Stall Locks ea 1 $  

      

1 Lab Pins ea 1 $  

2 Springs ea 1 $  

3 Caps ea 1 $  

4 Key Cut Brushes ea 1 $  



 
 
 
 

      

1 Floor Stops ea 1 $  

2 Door/Wall Stops ea 1 $  

 

     

      

Item 

 
CATALOG PRICING 

 
List percent off (%) all items in Catalog or Price List , 

not listed above. 
 

% Discount Off  

1  %  

2  %  

3  %  

4  %  

  

 

**Quantities are not guaranteed.  Final payment will be based on actual quantities. 
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